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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

IFB FOR FURNISHING AND INSTALLATION OF 

* * * WE;: ARI;: 
WASMINGTOIJ 

NEW EMERGENCY GENERATORS AT VARIOUS DHS LOCATIONS 
Solicitation No: DCAM-18-CS-0015 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued: November 22. 2017 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on November 22, 
2017. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1: Pre-bid Conference and Site Visit Sign in Sheet: A copy of the pre-bid conference and site 
visit sign in sheet is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Date: ~1 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU /IA VBN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT /:,'MAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL S'HND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

IFB for Furnishing and Installation of 
New Emergency Generators at Various OHS Locations 

Solicitation No: DCAM-18-CS-0015 

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit 
Novcmber21, 2017 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~~~ ~N.""\OI "-IE- Pbone: 1. G0~- I-ti A I 
Company: 'C>Gi~ 

Email Address: Qq\i.fa!V\\O\")L Q: O\c: -cy:>'J 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: t?o~"e.c::\ "'""-~~E.~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: l<u~ ~ Phone:Zl)t;-3J(p-3</:P 

~~:fi":.~~:2~1:fi}};fr;:efJ,f;,onsfrncfrtt7. tom 
Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? YES ..er NO o 
Is your company a certified busjl}ess enterpriseJi _L YES "2"' NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ (U)rtl,..q { Ll'il1 ~-.. 4 WY 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _0'-'-r=t.m ........... 1..------

Name: U,\C.1. \Jo.~ l).\f ( Phone: 2@ · 538 · \S-CX.o 
Company:--1~4-'--------------------­
Email Address: M\O.. \JQ..\ L)tU:l?Q:n :nL Cera 
Have you registered for the Constantfolllact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: ---------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --------

Page _ of_ 



KAREN ABRAHAM 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0: 202-589-0066 ext. 108 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 202-316-3463 

80/ E. l.lallimorc Slmnl 
Llnlllmorn. MD :.>1202 
II: •l I 0-24•1 (!50!1 
f-: •I 10-2•M·550\l 

Project Engineer 
kabraham@broughtonconstruction.com 


